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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT
P.O. Box 9180
Bridge City, Louisiana 70096-9180

www.dotd.la.gov
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Barbara Jacob-Tucker l
Council Secretary o -
St. Charles Parish Office of the Council PARISH COUNCIL

P.O. Box 302
Hahnville, LA 70057

RE: Bayou Des Allemands Swing Span Bridge
LA 631, Des Allemands

Dear Ms. Jacob-Tucker:

This is in response to your letter dated February 14, 2008 concerning the Resolution No. 5505 to keep
the Des Allemands Bridge open to vehicular traffic.

The Des Allemands swing bridge on LA 631 was opened January 25, 2008 to vehicular traffic. At the
present time, we plan to operate this bridge on call to marine vessels and have no intention to
permanently close to vehicular traffic.

If any additional information is needed, please advise this office.
Very truly yours,

MICHAEL J. STACK, P.E., P.L.S.
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
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ROBERT H. WEGENER, JR. ()
ASSISTANT DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR (OPERATIONS)
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